
From: Ediger, David
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Cc: So, Kam; Stone, Lorne
Subject: RE: 8BR-KRK0609
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 11:01:05 AM

Phyllis:  The required documents have been drafted and are going to our client today for a final
review.  Once we receive their comments we will prepare the final versions and forward them to
your office in electronic and hard copy format by the end of the week.   I have a couple of issues
that still need to be clarified:
 

1.        On December 9 I had sent an e-mail to your office requesting clarification on whether a
spill plan was still required for the Kugaaruk site.  I don’t have a record of a response on
that matter.  I believe that you were going to refer the matter to your technical officer.

2.       Your December 8 message includes a comment  that the Nunavut Impact Review Board
had not been contacted to conduct a screening and that this must still be done.  The first
paragraph in the Decision section of the Oct. 13, 2006 Licence states that “ the application
was in conformity with the applicable Land Use Plan and exempt from the requirement for
screening by the Nunavut Impact Review Board in accordance with Schedule 12.1,
Paragraph 5 of the Nunavut Land Claim Agreement …..”.    Based on this statement NIRB
screening had not been pursued.  Can you confirm if the NWB position as stated in the
original landfarm licence is still in effect or if there has been a change since the original
application which would now require NIRB screening?

 
Thanks Phyllis. 
 
 

David Ediger, P.Eng. | Senior Environmental Engineer
Phone: +1.204.956.0980, ext. 527 | Fax: +1.204.957.5389 | Cell:  +1.204.771.4245
david.ediger@wardrop.com

Wardrop,  A Tetra Tech Company | Oil & Gas
400 - 386 Broadway | Winnipeg, MB R3C 4M8 | Canada | www.wardrop.com

People, Passion, Performance. Trusted Globally.

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information.
Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from
your system.

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 
 
  
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 10:41 AM
To: Ediger, David
Cc: Tom Livingston; Don Carr
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mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:KSo@GOV.NU.CA
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http://www.wardrop.com/


Subject: 8BR-KRK0609
 
The above application remains seriously deficient and we are unable to process until the
documents are received.  Please note that the current licence is now expired and operating
without a valid water licence is a direct violation of the Act.  Please refer to the attached request
for necessary information.  The authority for Wardrop Engineering to undertake work on this
project, for CGS, was received on December 9, 2009.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


